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Newmont.

November 22, 2021

SENT BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Elliot Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244: Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project; —
Extension Request - Auqust 10, 2021 Inspection Report Corrective Actions

Dear Mr. Russell:

Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby requests an
extension to the submittal date for Corrective Action #1 from the Division’s August 10, 2021 Inspection
Report. The current due date is November 29, 2021. CC&V is requesting a two week extension with a new
due date of December 13, 2021. CC&V is requesting the extension to allow additional time for completion
of the Recertification Report, requested in the Division’s Inspection Report. All repair work to the Drain
Cover Fill washouts of Valley Leach Facility 2 (VLF2) has been completed.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Branden Rising at 719-689-4083
or Branden.Rising@newmont.com or me at (719) 689-4042 or Justin.Raglin@newmont.com.

Regards,

DocuSigned by:
| Justin Kaglin
froRagitre -

S&ER Manager
Cripple Creek and Victor Mining Company

EC: B. Bowles - DRMS
T. Cazier - DRMS
M. Cunningham — DRMS
P. Lennberg - DRMS
J. Raglin — CC&V
K. Blake — CC&V
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J. Ratcliff - CC&V
B. Rising — CC&V
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